
Pacific View Charter School 
A California Public School and Nonprofit 501 (c) (3) Corporation 

3670 Ocean Ranch Blvd., Oceanside, California 92056 

Phone # (760) 757-0161 

AGENDA 

Board of Trustees’ Meeting – Tuesday, May 20, 2014 

5:00pm   

 

 

1.0           Call to Order/Roll Call  

 

2.0           Approval of Agenda                 Action  

 

3.0           Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.0           Public Comment 

 

5.0           Introductions 

 

6.0           Executive Director’s Report     Information 

 

7.0           Treasurer’s Report Ending April 30, 2014   Information 

 

8.0           Consent Calendar 

These agenda items are considered routine and will be approved in one action without 

discussion. If a Board Trustee requests that an item be removed from the consent calendar  

or a citizen wishes to speak to an item, the item will be considered under Action Items. 

 

8.1   Minutes from Board Meeting of April 15, 2014 

  Resolution Designating Authorized Agent to Receive Mail and Pick Up  

  Warrants at the County Office of Education  

  Payment Order Resolution 

  Resolution Authorize the county Office of Education Credentials Department  

  to Release Credential Held Warrants to Employees 

  Resolution Designating Authorized Agent to Sign School Orders  

  (Commercial Warrants)      Action 

    

9.0           Action/Discussion Items 

9.1 Business Consultant Independent Contractor Contract 2014-2015  

School Year         Action 

      9.2  Executive Director Evaluation    Information 

      9.3  Executive Director End of Year Report  Information 

      9.4  Fuel Education Online Educational Products & Services Order 

          Action 

 



      9.5  School Remodel- Vetted bid presentation   Action 

 

10.0 Curriculum 

          10.1  Math 180 Agreement      Action 

  Staff recommends the purchase of this curriculum 

          10.2  Spanish- Middlebury 1A&1B     Action 

  Staff recommends the approval of these two new courses 

      10.3  Mastery by Examination     Action 

  This item will amend the current course outline  

          

11.0 Personnel 

               11.1  2013/2014 Classified Salary Schedule   Action 

     This item will amend the current salary schedule to include an  

    Office Clerk-Bilingual category 

      11.2  Personnel Changes      Information 

 

12.0 Closed Session 

           12.1  Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov. Code 54957.6) 

Executive Director: Gina Campbell 

Negotiator: Sandra Benson     Action 

      12.2  Personnel (Gov. Code 54957)      Action 

  

13.0 Report Out To Public Action Taken In Closed Session 

 

14.0 Board/Staff Discussion 

 

15.0 Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

     7.0 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 











 

     8.1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

















 

     9.1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 









 

 

     9.3 



 Executive Director 2013.2014  
End of Year Report  

  
Leadership 
Increase API to growth target score 
 
 2014 API remains the same as 2013 due to the transition to Smarter Balance.  2013 
API was 720 an increase from 2012 of  32 points 
 
Expand awareness of PVCS programs by promoting the school throughout the 
community 
 
Participation at local events.  Print ads and website. Visit with Counselors. 
The school participated in several local events. This year several staff members 
participated in 5k runs around the community forming the Pacific View Charter School 
team. Print advertisement and the school’s website continue to promote the school to 

our stakeholders. Several communications are sent out to Counselors throughout the 
year. Face to face meetings with counselors were conducted along with a breakfast 
meet and greet. PVCS participated in California Charter School Associations Advocacy 
Day during National Charter School week in Sacramento. Staff met with legislators to 
discuss pending bills. 
  
Successfully renew Charter 
 
The Charter has been updated and was submitted to OUSD. Waiting for feedback from 
OUSD.  
  
Collaborate to implement Common Core State Standards across the Curriculum 
 
Common Core State Standards has been successfully implemented in all English and 
Math courses. All courses except Algebra 1 are awaiting a-g approval. 
  
Replicate PVCS’s exceptional learning model to a second location 
 
This goal will carry over to the 2014-2015 school year. The decision was made to 
postpone a second location until the completion of the Charter Renewal. 
  
Develop PVCS plan to comply with Local Control Accountability Plan 
 



In progress. The school has hired an outside source to assist with the creation of the 
LCAP.  LCAP is scheduled for completion in June and will be submitted to OUSD by 
June 30th. 
 
  
Technology 
Continue to expand the functionality of School Pathways, our Learning 
Management System (LMS) 
 
The student/parent portal in School Pathways has been opened up. Students and 
parents can now see current grades and upcoming assignments with due dates. The 
student dashboard has been changed to show more of the details of the Standardized 
Tests, breaking down the results into domains. The Automated Academic Plan function 
has been improved. The contact manager function has been improved to allow teachers 
to make a note of the meeting and how the student/parent was contacted, and whether 
or not the contact was successful. CAHSEE results can now be imported directly from 
the CAHSEE site into School Pathways. School Pathways has been made user friendly 
for mobile devices for students and parents to access the student/parent portal and for 
enrollment.  
  
Maximize the use of technology within curriculum and instructional practices 
 
New educational technology is constantly being investigated and incorporated into the 
curriculum and into the classrooms. All science classes make use of technology in a 
variety of ways, from internet projects to videos to interactive animations. 
  
Aventa (Fuel Education) online curriculum is being used by all teachers for core classes 
and electives, as well as being used in Blended Learning classes and for credit 
recovery. A new component of Fuel Education, PEAK Library, is being piloted for 
creating new classes and for supplementing existing classes for struggling students. 
  
iPads and iPad apps are being used in CAHSEE Prep classes and math tutoring and 
intervention. 
  
Class sets of Chromebooks and Laptops are used in all classes for testing and 
instruction. 
  
All teachers’ offices have desktops, laptops, and Chromebooks available for student 
usage. 
  
Research has been conducted on implementing a one-to-one device program where all 
students are given a device to use at the school and at home. 
  
Simulclass, the broadcasting of live classes to students at home, has been expanded to 



each class for at least one session throughout the year. Currently we use Blackboard 
Collaborate, but we are researching other platforms that may allow for more student 
interaction and collaboration, and for more efficient teacher management 
  
Prepare our technology resources to fully implement Smarter Balanced 
assessments 
 
Following the guidelines of the Smarter Balanced consortium and the CDE, the Smarter 
Balanced Pilot test was carried out successfully. The technology infrastructure, which 
includes WiFi capabilities, was checked out and found to be more than sufficient for 
testing purposes.  Thirty six laptops and the associated peripherals were purchased to 
be used for testing. The secure browser was loaded on the laptops and over a two-
week period, all 3rd through 8th graders were tested. Technology problems that 
occurred were noted and taken care of by the test proctors and the technology staff. 
  
Research a data collection tool that will facilitate the creation of various reports 
to analyze students academic history and performance 
 
Several tools were researched. However, it was decided to work on increasing the 
functionality of STAR Enterprise, the program we already use for Math and English 
placement and for determining intervention strategies.  In addition, we have begun 
working on increasing the functionality of School Pathways, the Learning Management 
System that we currently use. We have connected STAR Enterprise with School 
Pathways, and are beginning to use them together to generate various reports.  
  

Assessment and Accountability 
  
80% of students grades 9-12 will have met their individualized learning goals in Math as 
measured by Star Enterprise assessments. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Results are as follows: 
 
Session 2:       



Aug. 8-Oct 
3 

Workshop  

Total # of 
students 
enrolled (for full 
7 weeks) 

# of studens who 
reached 
targetted goal 

# of students 
who did not 
reach goal 

% of students 
who reached 
goal 

Pre Algebra A  6 5 1 83% 
Algebra A  9 4 5 44% 
Geometry A  15 14 1 93% 

      

      

      

Session 3: 
Oct 7-Nov 

22 

     

Workshop  

Total # of 
students 

enrolled (for full 
7 weeks) 

# of students 
who reached 

targetted goal 

# of students 
who did not 
reach goal 

% of students 
who reached 

goal 
Math 

Foundations A  9 8 1 89% 
Pre Algebra B  9 6 3 67% 

Algebra A  10 9 1 90% 
Algebra B  16 12 4 75% 

Geometry B  9 8 1 89% 
      

      

      

Session 4: 
Dec 2-Jan 

31 

     

Workshop  

Total # of 
students 

enrolled for full 7 
weeks 

# of students 
who reached 

targetted goal 

# of students 
who did not 
reach goal 

% of students 
who reached 

goal 
Math 

Foundations B  5 4 1 80% 
Pre Algebra A  11 9 2 82% 

Algebra A  10 4 6 40% 
Algebra B  9 4 4 44% 

Geometry A  16 11 5 68.75% 



Geometry A  18 14 4 78% 
      

      

Session 5: 
Feb. 4 - 

March 21 

     

Workshop  

Total # of 
students 

enrolled (for full 
7 weeks) 

# of students 
who reached 

targetted goal 

# of students 
who did not 
reach goal 

% of students 
who reached 

goal 
Pre Algebra B  9 7 2 78% 

Algebra A  15 10 5 67% 
Geometry A  11 8 3 72.7% 
Geometry B  19 12 7 63% 

      
 
  
 
 
60% of students grades 9-12 will have met their individualized learning goals in Math as 
measured by Star Enterprise assessments. 
 
Results are as follows:  
 
Session 2 
August 20-
October 3      

Workshop class  

 # of students 
enrolled (for full 
7 week session) 

# of students 
who reached 
targetted goal 

# of students 
who did not 
reach goal 

% of students 
who reached 
goal 

English 10A  16 12 2 86% 
English 11A  14 8 5 64% 
English 11A  11 6 3 55% 
English 11B  15 10 5 67% 
English 12A  9 5 3 63% 
English 12A  19 6 13 46% 
English 12 B  21 8 11 42% 

      

      

 
 

     



 
 
 
 
 

Session 3 Oct. 
7-Nov. 22 

Workshop  

Total # of 
students enrolled 
(for full 7 weeks) 

# of students 
who reached 

targetted goal 

# of students 
who did not 
reach goal 

% of students 
who reached 

goal 
        English 9A  18 7 11 39% 

English 10B  18 9 9 50% 
English 11A  14 9 5 64% 
English 11B   17 5 12 29% 
English 11B   19 9 10 47% 
English 12B  19 11 8 58% 
English 12B  23 13 10 57% 
English 12A  14 10 24 58% 

      

      

Session 4 Dec. 
2-Jan. 31 

     

Workshop  

Total # of 
students enrolled 
(for full 7 weeks) 

# of students 
who reached 
targetted goal 

# of students 
who did not 
reach goal 

% of students 
who reached 

goal 
English 9B  17 9 8 53 % 
English 11A  9 2 5 29% 
English 11A  16 15 1 94% 
English 11B  19 11 5 69% 
English 12B  19 8 6 57% 
English 10A  18 10 5 67% 

      

      

Session 5      

Workshop  

Total # of 
students enrolled 
(for full 7 weeks) 

# of students 
who reached 
targetted goal 

# of students 
who did not 
reach goal 

% of students 
who reached 

goal 
English 11A  16 8 8 50% 
English 11B  21 10 11 48% 
English 12A  6 5 1 83% 
English 10B  18 11 7 61% 



English 9 A  16 9 6 60% 
 
 
 
 
 
 
85 % of 10th graders will  pass the CAHSEE  exam in both Math and English 
 
The passing rates are as follows: 
Math: 76% 
ELA: 78% 
 
Curriculum/Instruction 
Targeted Math and English courses aligned to the new Common Core Standards 
and a-g approved 
 
Algebra 1 was aligned to the new Common Core Standards and was a-g approved in 
January. Geometry was aligned to the new Common Core Standards and was 
submitted for a-g approval in April. English 9, 10, 11B, and 12B were aligned to the new 
Common Core Standards and the course outlines for the courses will go to the Board in 
June for approval. English 11A and 12A will be aligned to the new Common Core 
Standards by the end of the year and will be submitted to the Board. Once approved, all 
courses will be submitted for a-g approval. 
  
Align all science classes to the new Next Generation Science Standards(NGSS) 
 
NGSS Frameworks will not be completed until 2017, and textbook material cannot be 
written until they are completed. Biology B labs are mostly compliant with the NGSS; 
however, some parts were left as is because of a-g requirements. 
  
A new class, Topics in Earth Science, was written and put into place this year. It was 
written to meet Common Core ELA Literacy Standards for Science and Technical 
Subjects. 
  
Earth Science and Integrated Science will be aligned when the NGSS Frameworks are 
completed.  
  
Continue to add technology-related assignments to all courses to make them 
interesting and relevant to all students 
 
Visualization activities for Earth Science have been updated. Biology labs are 
continually being updated as new technology resources are investigated and vetted. 



Topics in Earth Science is a new class that uses all digital resources to investigate 
relevant topics such as water resources in California. 
  
New projects have been added to the Introductory Packet such as Timetoast timelines 
and Google Research tools. 
  
New videos have been added to English classes, and students are required to do more 
internet research. In English classes, students use Google Docs to collaborate on 
projects and use internet tools such as easybib.com in order to cite internet sources 
correctly. Writing workshops guide students in using the internet as an effective tool. 
  
Digital resources have been added to elective courses such as Foods to bring the 
information in the textbook up-to-date. 
  
Blended courses in Algebra and Geometry have been created which combine online 
assignments with classroom work that includes Performance Tasks which require 
students to use internet resources along with critical thinking skills. 
  
Assess all incoming students grades 2-8 on Star Enterprise and place in appropriate 
curriculum and instructional interventions. 
 
All incoming grades 2-8 students were screened upon enrollment in reading and math 
and placed in appropriate curriculum and instructional interventions. Students were 
assessed again in the winter and spring testing windows, and appropriate modifications 
in curriculum and instruction were put in place. 
 
  
Plan and implement an RTI model for K-8 students 
 
The first year of screening and progress monitoring has been completed for all K-8 
students.  Students who tested at urgent intervention and intervention received 
additional supports in reading and math, and progress was carefully monitored. 
Additional programs of intervention for K-8 students in math and reading are currently 
being researched. 
  
Place 80% of Tier 3 and 4 students grades 9-12 in an appropriate  Math course 
 
All students testing in the urgent intervention and intervention ranges (Tiers 3 & 4) in 
Math were placed in appropriate Math courses including Math Foundations, Pre 
Algebra, and Algebra with Intervention.  Teachers utilized a Math Placement Chart to 
guide their curricular choices. 
  
 
Assign 100% of Tier 3 and 4 students in Math to an instructional intervention 



 
100 % of Math students in Tier 3 and 4 were assigned additional  instructional 
intervention in Math, however 92 % of students attended.  (33 out of 36 students)  
  
Place 80% of Tier 3 and 4 students grades 9-12 in Read 180 
 
83% of students qualifying for Read 180 enrolled in the  program. 
  
Expand Read 180 to a third class,and utilize the L book for all English Language  
Learners. 
 
A third READ 180 class was opened and the L Book was ordered and used in the 
READ 180 classes for all students. 
 
Expand all English workshop classes to 90 minutes, to allow for personalized instruction 
of students’ recommended focus skills as targeted by Star Enterprise 
 
All English workshop classes were expanded from 60 minutes to 90 minutes, and the 
additional 30 minutes was used to target skills that were shown to be deficient by the 
STAR Enterprise Assessment. 
  

Finance 
 
Prepare expenditure plan as part of the Local Control Accountability Plan to track 
expenditures for California Department of Education and Board 
 
Administration is currently preparing  the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) to be 
submitted at the June board meeting.  Surveys  have been sent to parents  as well as 
all stakeholders of the LCAP. Meetings are being  scheduled and conducted to receive 
a variety of input to incorporate the best possible expenditure  plan  for the additional 
LCAP funds . 
 
LCAP/LCFF funds will benefit all students at the School, with specific emphasis on the 
identified sub-groups. LCFF funds, which include supplemental and concentration 
grants funding will be delineated in the LCAP submittal.  Special resource of 0000-500 
has been specifically set up in the financial system to track supplemental and 
concentration grant funding.  
  
Prepare Common Core State Standards expenditure plan to track expenditures 
for California Department of Education and Board 
 



Common Core expenditure plan was submitted to the Board on October 15, 2013.  
Resource  7405 was set up specifically  to track Common Core  revenue and 
expenditure categories. Staff continually monitors professional development, supplies 
and employee time covered by resource 7405 to ensure compliance with Common  
Core requirements. 
Curriculum Committee was instrumental in targeting the specific areas where  resources 
should be spent for Common Core. 
 
Common Core funds can be expended over a two year period of time. Approximately 
50% of the $89,629 has been spent during the 2013/14 school year. Balance will 
become part of the ending balance and then transferred to a Common Core line item for 
expenditures in the 2014/15 school year. 
 
Plan and prepare for building construction for e-occupancy, tutoring rooms and 
warehouse to classroom conversion 
 
Scope of construction projects has been amended to accommodate necessary 
improvements only. Two safety exit doors will be installed. One in building 6 and one in 
building 7. Restrooms in suite 3670 will be enclosed with a new alcove to meet e-
occupancy standards and all restrooms will be updated to current ADA requirements. 

Bid documents have been prepared and contractors walk-through has been completed. 
Deadline for submission of bids  was May 7th and Administration will make 
recommendation of award at  the May board meeting. 

Administration continues to investigate a satellite in Riverside County. However, 
expansion of programs, furniture, technology and warehouse to classroom buildouts are 
also an option. 
 
Monitor and update a very strong and reliable Crisis Response Plan  
 
Our Safety Committee continues to meet on a quarterly basis to maintain the integrity of 
our Crisis Plan.   School-wide lockdown, fire, and earthquake drills were conducted 
throughout the year.  Staff works closely with the Risk Management Department at the 
San Diego County Office of Education, OPD and OFD to take full advantage of their 
resources to assure our students safety.   
  
Maintain school facilities to provide a safe, clean and well maintained 
environment for the students, parents and staff.  
 
With an active presence on our building association board we assure the continued high 
level of building maintenance.  We anticipate a complete exterior re-paint within the next 
24 months.  Our HVAC, electrical and plumbing systems are maintained by fully 



licensed, competitively priced contractors.  We anticipate the completion of a safety 
remodel project prior to the start of the 14-15 school year.  Once this project is 
completed we will schedule a flooring replacement project.   
 
Investigate grants, loans and other funding opportunities for additional site 
 
Investigated California Career Pathway Trust Grant. Necessary changes to curriculum 
will take at least a year or more to implement. Administration is continuing to investigate 
grants to facilitate career and college readiness. 

Investigated Pupil Estimates for New or Significantly Expanding Charters (PENSEC)for 
2014/15 satellite student growth. Satellite would cause a sudden increase in enrollment 
and the PENSEC application will allow the school to claim increased enrollment 
immediately and receive proportional funding in a timely manner.  

Application was completed for Prop 39 Energy Grant. Application was approved and 
funding set aside for school. However,  Condominium Association issues with solar 
panel installation on the roof prevented the addition of solar panels. 

Investigating application and qualifying criteria for Education Technology K-12 Voucher 
Program. School has a viable 5 year technology plan, which may qualify for product 
purchase, qualifying hardware, software, professional development services, microsoft 
operating system software and a variety of other products and services. 

 
Review and update Website and Social Media marketing options with latest 
technology to reach a larger population.   
 
Our website went through a major update this year which culminated with a fully revised 
home page which showcases our new video.  We continue to pursue Search Engine 
Optimization (SEO) which will allow Pacific View to move up in the rankings on internet 
searches.  To improve our SEO rankings Pacific View has become an early adopter of 
Google+.   Pacific View continues to have an active presence on Facebook and Twitter.  
We have embedded our Instagram account into our homepage as a photo gallery.  
Additionally, we have increased our presence in  the business community by 
maintaining a Yelp page and expanding our presence on the Chamber of Commerce 
websites. 
 
 
Maintain sound fiscal policies and a balanced budget 
 
Administration submitted the SB740, which contained a healthy reserve,. The reserves 
included additional funds from building refinance, as well as building and automobile 



assets. Local Control Funding Formula has been calculated for 2013/14 and will be an 
intregal part of the 2014/15 Working/Adopted budget. Local Control Accountability Plan 
to be submitted at June board meeting will include specifics concerning the use of 
supplemental and concentration grants. 

SB740 was approved for four years and the school continues to be financially stable 
and Administration is proud to report that Pacific View Charter School is a self sufficient 
charter. No gap loans, payroll loans or any external financing was required to fulfill 
obligations for the 2013/14 school year. Administration also is confident that no such 
fiscal action is anticipated in future years. 
  

 



   

     9.4 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 









 

     9.5 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 













 

    10.1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

















 

    10.2 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 











 

    10.3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







 

    11.1 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 




